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Fo r ?- B B - q*̂ ! ŵ̂  ^V/. i^LJ DOLLARS 

DISTRIBUTION 

FUND 

e.!?/"^ 105^ 
CODE AMOUNT 

/'^O'^^' 

• W I L L I A M S O N L A W B O O K C O . V ICTOR. N Y I 4 5 6 4 Title 



CJ^"^ \a5<4 i<=;cf?^ 

« WILLIAMSON L A W B O O K CO. , V ICTOR. N.Y. 1 4 5 6 4 Title 



I ^ 
'n 

^ttJ.'^^itiii-atr. <feii;«jw,<j..'.-il^^'.^^tf. ^Jj 
-iimMiliii 



y 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 37-1-21 

In the Matter of the Application of 

DORI ASSOCIATES DECISION GRANTING 
USE/AREA VARIANCES 

ĵ 95-49. 

X 

WHEREAS, DORI ASSOCIATES, INC., a corporation having its 
principal office on the west side of Route 9W, New Windsor, New 
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a use variance and for an 8 ft. rear yard and 35 ft. 
street frontage variance to allow existing single-family 
residence in an NC zone after subdividing property; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 27th day of 
November, 1995 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Daniel S. Lucia, Esq., 
Richard A. Lawson, real estate appraiser and Richard Coloni; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectator appearing, at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the application; and 

'WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel/ also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that: 

(a) The subject property contains a funeral home and 
one residence. The applicant seeks this variance to allow the 
residence to be on a separate parcel. 

(b) A 35 ft. street frontage and 8 ft. rear yard 
variance is required because the only street frontage on the 
proposed lot will be that sufficient for an independent driveway, 

(c) The 8 ft. rear yard area variance is required in 
order to permit the existing deck and pool. 

(d) The deck and pool are similar to others in the 
neighborhood and th^ Town and are appropriate for the lot. 

(e) Extensive analysis by the real estate appraiser 
showed that the property is, because of its location and 
topography, locational obsolescence, negatives of slope, lack of 
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signage arid distance from a main highway, as well as its proposed 
size, make it unsuitable for any use which is currently permitted 
in the NC zone. 

(f), The property is unique in the neighborhood except 
for the adjacent property which is itself a residential use such 
as is proposed for this property. 

(g) The surrounding neighborhood is of mixed commercial 
and residential properties. 

(h) The house was erected in 1988 as an accessory to 
the funeral home and has been continuously used as such ever 
since its construction. 

(i) The reduced street frontage is necessary in order 
to permit the construction of a driveway to service this proposed 
use which could be used in conjunction with the driveway serving 
the adjacent residence and minimize the ingress and egress on and 
off NYS Route 9W. 

(j) These variances if granted would result in no 
change in the appearance of the neighborhood. 

(k) No increase in traffic would be occasioned as a 
result of the granting of the variances since all of the uses of 
the property are currently existing. 

(1) The variances if granted would not interfere with 
any ground or surface water or any sewer easement. 

* WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The applicant has proven to the Board's satisfaction 
that it cannot realize a reasonable return as demonstrated by 
competent financial evidence for each and every use permitted in 
the NC zone. 

2. Any hardship relating to the property in question would 
appear to be unique in that the property is unlike any other 
properties in the neighborhood or district. 

3. A finding is made by the Board that the requested use 
variance would not result in an alteration of the essential 
character of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby 
properties. . _ 

4. It appears that the hardship alleged by the applicant 
has not been self-created in that the applicant constructed the 
residence as an accessory use to the funeral home operation and 
therefore did not require any variances at the time it was 
constructed. 



5. There is no other feasible method avaiiable to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

6. The requestecl variance will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

7. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 

8. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variances are the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the,character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

9. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variance. 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town 
of New Windsor grant a use variance to allow existing 
single-family residence in. an NC zone after subdividing of the 
property located on Route 9V7, plus an 8 ft. rear yard and 35 ft. 
street frontage variance, to applicant as proposed herein based 
on plans submitted to and filed with the Building Inspector. 

vBE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: February 5, 1996. 

(ZBA DISK#13-012996.DA) 



OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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August 23, 1995 7 

COLONI SUBDIVISION f95-24) RT. 9W 

Mr. Richard Barger and Mr. Richard Coloni appeared 
before the board for this proposal. 

MR, PETRO: What do you want to do? 

MR. BARGER: Mr. Coloni wants to subdivide a parcel of 
land off of his property over on 9W. The only problem 
is it's in an NC zone which doesn't allow for 
subdivision. 

MR. PETRO: Is that this map? 

MR. BARGER: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Can you put it up on the board, maybe you 
can point at what you're doing? 

MR. BARGER: Sure. 

MR. BARGER: If you are familiar with it, this is Route 
9W, this is Coloni Funeral Home. Richie lives up here 
and right now it's part of the funeral home but what he 
wants to do is subdivide this parcel off of the funeral 
home for legal purposes, if he ever sells or mortgages, 
*he doesn't encumber the whole property but it's in a 
zone that doesn't allow subdivisions so we're going to 
have to go for a variance 

MR. BABCOCK: Doesn't allow a single family home. 

MR. PETRO: Will we need a special use permit to have a 
single family home in an NC zone? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it's going to need a zoning 
variance. 

MR. PETRO: Once it has the zoning variance, we don't 
need the special use permit any longer. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct, then you just need a 
subdivision. 

MR. PETRO: Right now, this is accessed by a driveway 
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behind the funeral home? 

MR. BARGER: Through the funeral home off 9W and 
through the funeral home. 

MR. PETRO: Ones it's subdivided, we have to correct 
that problem. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: He doesn't have to make it direct 
access as long as he has access. 

MR. BARGER: We're leaving access to 9W and he will 
maintain a right-of-way for this but he build his ov/n 
right-of-way. 

MR. PETRO: That right-of-way the way you have it drawn 
on there it looks like the slope is steep. 

MR. BARGER: It's steep. 

MR. LANDER: It's only for road frontage, Mr. Chairman, 
that would be the only thing that would be for. 

MR. PETRO: Yes, unless the funeral home is sold and he 
needs to have a driveway. 

"MR. EDSALL: Jim, one of the items we talked about at 
length at the workshop was that they had hoped at this 
particular time to continue the access through the site 
plan but then reserve the ability to develop a driveway 
up this strip. So we worked with Rich's son. Rich, and 
come up with some ideas that they can incorporate into 
the deed which will allow continued access through the 
site plan through the developed accessways and at such 
time that the driveway would be constructed that right 
to go through the funeral home property would cease 
unless there's a renegotiation. So we have worked out 
something that gives them some flexibility as long as 
the board doesn't object to that type of approach. 

MR. PETRO: Not objecting to the approach, how can you 
build something if it is.feasible to build it there? 

MR. EDSALL: The indication we had for the slopes 
through here it could be developed at around less than 



August 23, 1995 9 

15 percent at the maximum 15 percent is the maximum 
recommended' the board has and that was one of the first 
questions we asked can you do it, would it exceed the 
15 and they have indicated based on the survey they 
can. 

MR. DUBALDI': What about the second home, how does that 
play? 

MR. BARGER: . No, second home is owned by his son on a 
separate parcel. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Always has been on a separate piece 
of property. 

MR. LANDER: Which number is that? 

MR. COLONI: 31. 

MR. EDSALL: Jim, just another item we suggested for 
the deeds because they are creating this strip parallel 
to the property line,and Rich, Jr.'s property has an 
ability to be an access in the same location, we 
suggested that they give cross-grading easements so 
that they could,develop all the grading in one spot and 
develop driveways parallel to each other. 

MR. DUBALDI: I don't understand where the lot line is 
between, I'll use references 32 and 31? 

MR. BARGER: Right here, this dark line. 

MR. DUBALDI: I mean on the map here? 

MR. BARGER: This line right here, stone wall. 

MR. DUBALDI: There should be a line going down. 

MR. BARGER: This line here is this heavy line right 
here. 

MR. DUBALDI: It's unclear on the map. 

MR. PETRO: Your son's house, Richie, Jr.'s house has 
access through Coloni Funeral Home, I see the driveway 
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now is going to be going through hot only the existing 
parcel but it's going to be going through the second 
parcel that we'd be looking to create so he'd need an 
easement for that. 

MR. COLONI: But we're also subdividing the front of 
that. 

MR. BARGER: We're not subdividing, this piece is going 
to be deeded to Rich to create one lot there so Rich is 
going to own the whole thing. 

MR. COLONI: He will have access in front of his house. 

MR. LANDER: How do we get access to, let's just 
hypothetically say lot 31 is Rich's house, your son, so 
now unless we, unless they are both, you can't both use 
25 feet here? 

MR. EDSALL: 25 on the other side. 

MR. BABCOCK: Ron, just so you know, it's lot 3.1 and 
the one in front of it 3.2, they are consolidating, 
making one lot and the junior is going to own both of 
those lots is going to be one so he will have road 
frontage and access to 9W. 

MR. LANDER: Because at that point, he didn't have any 
road frontage. 

MR. EDSALL: We suggested. 

MR. BABCOCK: The other thing the board should keep in 
mind in the NC zone road frontage is not a requirement, 
there's no requirement for road frontage. 

MR. LANDER: I know but we have a home here. 

MR. BABCOCK: I'm just telling you there's no 
requirement though. 

MR. PETRO: Lot 3.1 and 3.2 are two separate lots? 

MR. BABCOCK: , Correct. 
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MR. PETRO: Coming in at another separate time other 
than this application. 

MR. BARGER: No, just by deed because they are two 
separate parcels and Dori can deed it to Richie Coloni 
and he owns both parcels. 

MR. BABCOCK: They did come to the workshop. 

MR. KRIEGER: When you deed it over, are you going to 
indicate in the deed that it is intended thereafter to 
be one parcel? 

MR. EDSALL: We asked them as part of this application 
as a followup to combine the two parcels to a single 
parcel. 

MR. KRIEGER: You have to indicate in the deed that is 
the intent to do it, if you just have two separate 
descriptions in one deed. 

MR. EDSALL: One description. 

MR. KRIEGER: Then we get the question that comes up. 

MR. EDSALL: Asked them to have one total description 
"and that is when we suggested that they create a 25 
foot easement on through the south side of 3.1 and 3.2 
that they could use as a shared grading area but then 
run two separate driveways. 

MR. PETRO: Dick, let me ask you this, the existing 
house as it stands now, how is it serviced by water and 
sewer? 

MR. BARGER: Central water, all this is town water, 
sewer and so is Rich. \ ' . 

MR. PETRO: My point would be then is the lines that go 
to that house, what property would they cross? Do we 
need any easements? 

MR. BARGER: That is one question I have to find out, I 
don't know where the lines are, if they do in fact 
cross, we'd have to give easements, I don't know where 
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they are going. 

MR. PETRO: Should be written easements, I have had 
that problem before myself. Again, you might sell this 
to whoever and then he says well, I don't want that 
water line on my property and then a house has a 
problem. 

MR. BARGER: That is one thing we have to do, show how 
t h i s - -

MR. COLONI: Water line comes from Blooming Grove 
Turnpike. 

MR. PETRO: Then that is not a problem. What about the 
sewer? 

MR. STENT: Just in the house. 

MR COLONI: No, water line comes in the middle. 
Richie, my son, splits to my house and goes to my son's 
house. 

MR. STENT: From 9W up the hill to the parlor? 

MR. COLONI: Yes, sewer line comes down this driveway. 

MR. BARGER: So I'll have to locate those but that is--

MR. PETRO: I think that is more important for the, for 
you than anyone one else. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion to approve. 

MR. DUBALDI: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board approve the Dori Associates 
minor subdivision on Route 9W. Is there any further 
discussion from the board members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN NO 
MR. STENT NO 
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MR.. DUBALDI NO \ 
MR. LANDER ' NO 
MR. PETRO NO . 

MR. PETRO: You're.being sent to the Zoning Board. 
Once you receive the variances required by this board 
from the Zoning Board, you'll appear here again and 
we'll take it from that point. 

MR. BARGER: Do you send a letter to the board 
recommending? 

MR. PETRO: They'll review these minutes and they'll 
Have our standing and' what's transpired at tonight's 
meeting. It does take a couple weeks. 

MR. BARGER: That's no problem, take us a couple weeks. 

MR. KRIEGER: They'll also have obtained a report from 
both the building inspector and myself. 

MR. PETRO: I would suggest also before you come back 
to this board to locate the water, sewer and overhead 
and power lines. 

MR. BABCOCK: Also the variances on the map once you 
receive them. 

MR. BARGER: Okay. 

MR. BABCOCK: Once you receive the variances. 

MR. BARGER: I put down, what we're going for. 

MR. BABCOCK: Say you received this on such and such a 
date.and what you received. 

MR. KRIEGER: Mike, is he.going to need both area and 
use variances? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 
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November 27, 1995 21 

DORI ASSOCIATES 

MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance to allow existing 
single-family residence (Coloni) in an NC zone after 
subdividing property located on Route ^'^.^jUt/i^ ^T^fy^^z^^c^. > 

(f 3 5'^/ .S-iW/ 
Daniel S. Lucia, Esq. appeared before the board for ^fun-d^n.^^ 
this proposal. 

MR. LUCIA: Good evening, gentlemen, Pat and Fran, I'll 
introduce everybody in a moment. I'm Dan Lucia 
representing Dori Associates and I have with me tonight 
Richie Coloni, who is the younger Coloni involved in 
the funeral home operation, Richard Lawson, who is a 
real estate appraiser and will be offering some 
evidence with regard to the testimony of the use and 
area variances and Richard will distribute a little 
summary and he will be speaking to that in more detail 
in just a moment and we also have Richard Barger who is 
the surveyor on the property and he's available to 
answer any specific questions that may be raised in 
that connection. I think from the preliminary, you 
should have the site plan that we distributed in the 
file. In addition, let me give you a couple of other 
things to look at. I have some copies of the zoning 
map, this property has been outlined in yellow and I 
"also have the tax map again with specific properties 
indicated. You may recall at the Preliminary Hearing, 
I got off on a long tangent about the location of the 
zoning district line and whether we were here for 
interpretation or we need to be here at all, please 
disregard all that, that was my error in reading the 
zoning map. Pat straightened me out. So we're here 
for a use variance in order to subdivide this property. 
It is a 5.1 acre parcel of property. The applicant 
seeks to subdivide it into two separate parcels, one 
4.3 acre parcel which will one contain the existing 
funeral home and in the northwestern corner, 
approximately 3/4 acre parcel that will contain the 
existing residence. The residence was constructed as 
an accessory to the funeral home operation and 
therefore, did not require any variances at the time it 
was built. It did not require any area variances 
either because it met the NC requirements as it sits. 
Now that we're seeking to subdivide it, we have agreed 
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at the preliminary to impact the requirements from the 
R-4 zone and that gives rise in addition to the use 
variance because we're having a residence in an NC 
zone, two area variances are needed, one for street 
frontage, 60 feet is required, we're providing 25 on a 
flag, therefore we need the 35 foot street frontage 
variance, rear yard 40 feet is required, we're 
providing 32, so we need an eight foot variance on 
that. The structure itself conforms to the rear yard, 
it's just the extension of the deck around the pool and 
I guess it's an enclosed room in the back that actually 
encroaches on the required rear yard. I'm going to 
turn it over to Mr. Lawson, who has done an analysis on 
the tests for the use variance and let him speak to the 
issue of unnecessary hardship. 

MR. LAWSON: Thank you. Just to refresh you, I brought 
some pictures which I enlarged. The subject which 
we're discussing is the house here, it's also in the 
report but in a smaller version. The incline which we 
tried to show the steep slope running up to the subject 
we tried to depict down here from the road and then 
halfway up from the site itself, we showed entrance 
which is of considerable importance in the analysis 
which Mr. Lucia has presented to you. And then we took 
a picture of the properties to the rear of the subject, 
"we stood at the property line and just took pictures of 
the other houses in the R-4 zone which abuts the rear. 
In order to determine the economic feasibility of the 
site on the usages under the NC zoning, I have analyzed 
for you this report on the second page, the four 
approaches which we attempted to take, one is theory of 
locational obsolescence, I'll go into that in just a 
minute. We analyzed the Town of New Windsor assessor 
value analysis in which the assessor broke the parcel 
down into primary, secondary and at the rear site 
residual for the acreage which would determine and also 
the other acreage to the left as you look at the site 
we incorporated the theory of excess land which we will 
discuss further. And we also discussed the zoning 
value contradiction where most of the NC zoning extends 
back in the area 200 feet, this goes back the complete 
length of the property which is over 4 00. And the 
reason for that probability and then we went into the 
highest and best use analysis which is always a 
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/'• determining factor in analyzing a property as to what's 
^'""""" the best use for it. So, if I can just have you turn 

the page, we can go into the determinations of the 
highest and best use for the property. This is less 
than an acre as you know and it sits back at the very 
top of the slope. We looked at possible uses what are 
the physical possible uses concerning the sites, size, 
configuration, et cetera. We looked at the legal 
permissible uses as you know under the NC use, there's 
various uses which you could incorporate for the 
property. We looked at the financially feasible use 
which would be possibly legal committed will produce 
any net return to the site and then we went into the 
highest and best use which would be the highest net 
return for that portion. And being as it's at the tall 
top of the site, with no visibility to the 9W frontage, 
and with its slope, we determined that the highest and 
best use for the property would be residential. We 
then went over to the next page which is the summary of 
facts and conclusions which you already know so I think 
we can probably skip that. The land area is 33,119, we 
showed you the same pictures on the next page that I 
have blown up here for the demonstration, again 

~ - attempting to show you the R-4 zoning to the rear of 
-•- the site, the subject slope and then we took a picture 

of the mid site which is what the site overlooks, the 
'subject site which is the funeral home. And then we 
reduced the topo and survey which Mr. Barger did for 
your analysis, showing that at the road frontage we 
have a hundred feet above sea level and at the rear of 
the site, it goes up at the property line at the rear 
of the house the 158 feet which is steep. We then went 
into the theory of locational obsolescence and 
basically what locational obsolescence is is that it's 
an explanation of the diminished utility which a 
property experiences from external forces outside the 
property line, the property lines being less than the 
acre of the subject home. And in this case, it's the 
slope, the lack of frontage, the lack of signage and 
because of this, the subject site suffers which again 
indicates that its best use is the R-4 which is the 
same as to the rear of the site. I may also point out 
that subject site being here, to the immediate right, 
there's residential usage and if we go to the end of 
the total site which we're not discussing right now but 
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(""'• there's residential usage over here so it is not like 
---' it's an oasis of residential uses. As we proceed 

through this abbreviated report, there's the bulk table 
codes we go into the New Windsor assessor value 
analysis where the front portions of 01 primary, the 
middle section is 02 secondary and the rear, the rear, 
the subject area is 04 residual. The values of the 
rear property at 33 percent, 33. percent of the front 
usable portion again showing the diminish in utility. 
The next sheet is just a blowup of the assessor's card. 
The zoning boundary contradiction was interesting 
because as you know, most of the NC zoning does go back 
200 feet. As this business use NC zone and the subject 
the total property was in existence prior to the zoning 
we can only deduct that when the zoning was drawn that 
it went 2 00 feet like other areas that were done along 
9W, they just made it go along with the property line 
which was the full 400 plus in order to facilitate the 
use of the funeral home. For that reasons, we don't 
feel that NC would be usable at the rear. The next 
page shows the location of the site on 9W and then at 
the bottom of that, it shows houses to the rear of the 
site which this would become homogeneous with. Thank 
you. 

MR. LUCIA: Just a couple questions to summarize. Mr. 
"Lawson, I think we reviewed before the table of use 
bulk regulations for the NC zone, based on your 
analysis, is it true that this property cannot yield a 
reasonable return if used for any permitted use in the 
C zone? 

MR. LAWSON: No, it suffers from the locational 
obsolescence from the negative of the slope, lack of 
signage, distance from 9W. 

MR. LUCIA: And that would apply to any NC zone? 

MR. LAWSON: Yes, we reviewed them all. 

MR. LUCIA: And is the hardship for this property 
unique, is this the only property in the neighborhood 
that bears this or are there a couple neighboring 
properties that may be similarly situated? 

V,„, 
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MR. LAWSON: The property to the immediate right as you 
look at the subject that we're discussing, is 
residential property at the far end of the total site 
is residential. 

MR. LUCIA: But then if we come a little bit further 
south then the zoning boundary jogs back in towards 9W 
to approximately 200 feet. 

MR. LAWSON: 200 seems to be the norm but not only this 
area but other areas that I studied. 

MR. LUCIA: And across the street where the motel is 
that is again approximately 200 feet? 

MR. LAWSON: Approximately 200, yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Do you feel that this variance would alter 
the essential character of the neighborhood? 

MR. LAWSON: No, the neighborhood up there is basically 
R-4. 

MR. LUCIA: And is it your impression that the hardship 
was not self-created by the applicant? 

MR. LAWSON: The house is there, it's existing. 

MR. LUCIA: I believe it pre-existed zoning? 

MR. LAWSON: Yes, it did. 

MR. LUCIA: I think that concludes our presentation on 
the use variance part of this application but moving 
now to the--any question specifically on the use 
variance before I go on to the area variance? 

MR. NUGENT: I guess not. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay, on the area variance as mentioned 
since we're importing the R-4 regulations there are two 
area variances required. 

MR. LANGANKE: Excuse me, if I can interrupt, when was 
the house built? 
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MR. LUCIA: I believe in 1988, is that correct? 

MR. COLONI: Approximately. 

MR. TORLEY: So, it is not pre-existing? 

MR. LUCIA: The residence is not pre-existing. The use 
of the property as a funeral home does pre-exist and 
the residence was built incidental to that use, that is 
the reason no one was here before for the residential 
use, it's only because we're seeking to subdivide it 
that we now, because of that change in use, have to 
come in for the use variance. With regard to the 
street frontage variance as you can see we're providing 
25 foot flag and we need 60 feet of street frontage, is 
there an unusual slope in that area, Mr. Lawson? 

MR. LAWSON: Yes, it's severe. 

MR. LUCIA: And the corner of this property also 
intersects I guess the entrance ramp, the southbound 
entrance ramp to 9W from Blooming Grove Turnpike so if 
we were to widen out that frontage to 60 feet we'd 
create a real problem. 

MR. LAWSON: I tried to pick that up with this 
photograph here but that is indicative of it and you 
can see better on the actual survey that it overlaps. 

MR. LUCIA: I believe I also mentioned during the 
preliminary the property immediately adjacent on the 
north side of this property is also owned by the Coloni 
family, actually Richard Coloni and his wife, that is 
now two parcels of property which they are going to 
combine into a single parcel and when they went before 
the planning board because of the steep grade, the 
planning board suggested and my client agreed that 
they'd have cross grading easements if they ever did 
need to put a driveway in there so apparently, it could 
be zigzagged near that boundary line so as to avoid as 
many problems as possible. They do not now intend to 
access the property over that driveway. It's there 
merely to create some frontage. The actual access will 
remain as existing now up to the main driveway, funeral 
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/t?Zcr. home back around through the parking lot and up the 
respective driveways. But if the need should arise, 
there is that possibility and my client has agreed to 
the ameliorating factor on the cross easement to reduce 
as much as possible at that intersection, the access 
ramp to 9W, existing driveway and steep slope. With 
regard to the rear yard, we could eliminate the need 
for the variance by shortening the deck and the 
enclosed room. The house itself is not violative, it's 
a fairly diminuous variance, it's eight feet by 
narrowing the deck to that extent and the enclosed 
room, I don't see where it would gain any additional 
real privacy for the neighbors so that is not really a 
viable alternative. It would create an odd sized deck 
with really little access to the pool and the room 
would become basically useless. I think it is 
negligible, the eight feet is just not that important 
in that area. The variance for the street frontage is 
substantial. The one for the rear yard is not. But as 
I say the, substantial front yard variance we have 
agreed to ameliorating conditions suggested by the 
planning board and it probably makes the best of the 
situation that exists there because of the existing 

Y-— driveway and the access ramps. There should be no 
""• adverse affect or impact on physical or environmental 

conditions in the neighborhood or district. This is 
existing construction and the only new event is the 
subdivision. Difficulty has not been self-created. We 
handled that under use variance. So for all these 
reasons, the applicant respectfully submits that they 
are entitled to the granting of a use variance and to 
the two requested area variances and that they are the 
minimum variances which can address the situation in 
which the applicant finds himself. Thank you. 

MR. KRIEGER: If the variances were granted, 
particularly the area variances, it won't result in any 
increased traffic on Route 9W cause the traffic is 
already there from its present use. 

MR. LUCIA: All the uses are existing and currently in 
use. 

MR. KRIEGER: You realize that if an area variance is 
granted by the zoning board, it does not.absolve the 
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applicant of any necessity that may exist by law to get 
curb cut permission from the DOT? 

MR. LUCIA: I think the applicant is aware of that but 
thank you for mentioning it. 

MR. KRIEGER: An installation of a proposed driveway 
there will not interfere with any ground or surface 
water, sewer easement? 

MR. LUCIA: I think we need to locate the sewer lines 
for the planning board. 

MR. BARGER: We have them on the map. 

MR. LUCIA: They are now on the map and it does not 
interfere. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is all I have. 

MS. BARNHART: For the record, I have an affidavit of 
service by mail stating that I mailed out 46 addressed 
envelopes to all the people on the adjacent residents 
on the list that received from the assessor that was 
done on November 15. I don't know in anybody's here. 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone in the audience that is 
involved in this concern? Let the record show that 
there was no one in the audience. Are all your 
concerns met? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: I think he did a very nice job. 

MR. LUCIA: It's interesting being on the other side of 
the table but I enjoy it. Thank you. 

MR. TORLEY: I move we grant the requested use and area 
variances for the Dori Associates. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 
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MR. KANE AYE. 
MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARINGS BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WItiDSOR ' 

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing ; 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the . 
following Proposition: 

"••'/Appeal ̂ Nov _£illL_"'• . 

Request of PORI ASSOCIATES, INC. 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 
a proposed subdivisibn of the applicant*s property which will 
result in: one lot improved by a:single family home, a residential 
use. not permitted in the NC zone, and in addition, to permit such 
single family home on a proposed lot contaihing insufficient rear 
yard. •ajid^r:.insu££icient--itf-eet;:-^f^Jsi^ 
being* a VARIANCE of Sectionv48-:9. Table odE Use/Bulk Regs., NC zone, 
Col. A, and of Sectionr48:-12, Table of tJs^/^ 

Col. A 10 ' ~ \^r''''-y:•'-:./'•:::<^.^.'r'x-' "::•': • •"' • :;:';•: '~ : 
for property situated as follows: 
113 U S Hwy 9W, New JVindsor,: NY, which is located on the west side 
of Route 9W, immediately to 1:he south of the southbound acceleration 
lane providing access to Route 9W South from Blooming Grove Turnpike 

known as tax lot Section 37 Block 1 Lot 21 

SAID HEARING will take place on the ^^th ̂ ay of Novemt^er 
19 95 ^ at N^w Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union,Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30; o'clock P. M.; 

James E. Nugent, Jr. 

Chairman 

Suf^(^\Qkb^^''-^ 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: 

# 95^HH. 
11/1/95 

I. Applicant Information: 
(a)DORI ASSOCIATES, INC., P.O. Box 4097, New Windsor, NY 12553 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b)n/a (914) 561-0238 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c)DANIEL S. LUCIA, ESQ., 343 Temple Hill Road, New Windsor, NY 12555 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) r9l4") 561-7700 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( X ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( x ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 
(a) NC 113 U S Hwy 9 W, New Windsor, NY 37-1-21 5.10 Acres 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? R-4 and R-5 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? no . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 6/1/61 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? no . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? no • 

If so, when? n/a . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? no . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: îo 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-9 Table of Use/Bulk Regs., Col. A 
to allow: NC zone 
(Describe proposal) Please see attached Schedule A. 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 
Please see attached Schedule A. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No x . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-12, Table ofUse/Bulk R-4 zone Regs., Col.A 10 
Note: Use not permitted in NC zone; hence there are no applicable 
bulk regulations on table for NC zone. The following bulk regulations 
are imported from table for R-4 Proposed or Variance 
Requirements zone. Available Request 
Mih. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 40' 32J 8_ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 60_^ 25_] 35 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 
Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 
Please see attached Schedule A. 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: n/a 
(a) Variance requested from New-Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 2 _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ . 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 . • 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs.* 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs' 

VII. Interpretation, n/a 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 
Please see attached Schedule A. 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
X Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
n/a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
X* Copy of deed and title policy. 
X Copy(ies) of site plan or-survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildingsr^ 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paying and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

^/^ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 150. and the second 

check in the amount of $ 500. ^ each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 
*copy o£ deed only; search or title policy from time of 1961 purchase 
was destroyed by fire. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: November 1, 1995 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

DORI ASSe^IATES, INC. 

sAÊ plicant J 
îchara B. Colon!, 

Sworn to before me this Secretary-Treasurer 

1st ^^y Qf November 19 ̂ ^ . 
y ^ '. ~~DANIEL S. LUCIA 

i ^ ^ b « . g j > < ^ ^ '':?'^^ ^ Notary Public. State of New York 
X""^*"*^***^ ^ ^ • ^<^>^*<^^..^,^ Qualified In Orange County, 

X I . ZBA A c t i o n : My commission e x p l r e s ^ ^ ^ ^ , 

(a) Public Hearing date: ^ -'" ' ' '• . 



(b) Variance: Granted { ) Denied (_̂  ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: •_ •• 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Schedule A 

History of the Property 

The applicant, Dori Associates, Inc., is the owner of a 

5.1 acre parcel on the west side of Route 9 W which is commonly 

known as the "Coloni Funeral Home" property. Dori Associates, Inc. 

is a corporate entity which is wholly owned and controlled by the 

Coloni family. Dori Associates, Inc. acquired title to the subject 

property in 1961 by deed of the father and mother/grandfather and 

grandmother of the present operators of the funeral home. 

In 1961 the subject property was improved by a large two 

story building which was operated as a funeral home prior to the 

adoption of zoning by the Town of New Windsor, and it continues to 

be operated as a funeral home. Thus such use as a funeral home is 

a preexisting, nonconforming use. 

The property is currently zoned as Neighborhood 

Commercial (hereinafter "NC"). In the NC zone the operation of a 

funeral parlor is a use permitted by right, subject to site plan 

approval by the Planning Board (Table of Use/Bulk Regulations NC 

zone. Col. A, Use 13). 

In 1988 the applicant constructed a one story, 2,268 

square foot, single fcimily home at the northwest corner of the 

subject property. The same is occupied by Richard V. Coloni and 

Angelina Coloni, both officers of Dori Associates, Inc., and serves 

as their residence. Since the use of such home apparently was 

considered to be accessory to the funeral home business, it was 

deemed to be a permitted use in the NC zone. Thus no use variance 

was required when the home was constructed. No area variances were 

required either since the property, improved by both the funeral 

1 



home and the single family home, complied with all the bulk 

regulations for the NC zone. Ultimately a Building Permit and a 

Certificate of Occupancy were issued for the single family home. 

The applicant now desires to subdivide the 5.1 acre 

parcel into two lots, namely a 4.339 acre parcel improved by the 

existing funeral home and a 0.760 acre parcel improved by the 

existing single family home. Since the existing single family 

residence is to be on a separate lot in the NC zone, and thus is no 

longer accessory to the funeral home business, it is a use not 

permitted in the NC zone. Hence a use variance is required. In 

addition, the bulk regulations for the NC zone do not contain any 

bulk requirements which are analogous to those for a free standing 

single family home. Consequently the bulk regulations from the 

Suburban Residential (hereinafter "R-4") zone have been imported 

since they are reasonably related to the proposed single family 

use. In addition, the rear boundary of the subject property is the 

division line between the NC and R-4 zoning districts, so the 

application of the R-4 bulk requirements is consistent with the 

neighboring residential uses. The bulk regulations for one family 

detached dwellings, not to exceed 1 dwelling on each lot, with both 

central sewer and central water, were applied (Table of Use/Bulk 

Regulations R-4 zone, Col. A, Use 10). 

Use Variance 

The applicant brings this application before the ZBA in 

connection with a proposed subdivision of the applicant's 5.1 acre 

parcel in order to separate the existing funeral home and the 

existing single family home onto separate tax lots. The applicable 

zoning regulations and restrictions cause the applicant unnecessary 
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hardship and the proposed subdivision gives rise to the minimum 

variance necessary and adequate to address the unnecessary hardship 

and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the 

neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare of the community. 

At the public hearing the applicant expects to present 

evidence through its real estate appraiser to show that for each 

and every permitted use under the zoning regulations for the NC 

zoning district, the applicant cannot realize a reasonable return 

on the existing 5.1 acre parcel. The said appraiser will present 

competent financial evidence to show that the lack of reasonable 

return is substantial. In brief, the said appraiser will show that 

the excess land theory applies to this property, making the front 

acreage considerably more valuable than the rear acreage. If the 

rear portion of the property were used for any permitted NC use, 

there would be difficulties with access, visibility, and signage. 

Considering the steep slope up to the rear of the property, as well 

as the very deep NC zone (which extends the full 422 to 466 foot 

depth of the applicant's property), it becomes apparent that the 

rear acreage of the property is unsuitable for each and every 

permitted use in the NC zone and thus the applicant is unable to 

realize a reasonable return if confined to permitted NC uses. 

The hardship relating to this property is unique. At the 

northerly end of this NC zoning district, only the applicant's 

property and the adjacent lots are located in such a deep NC zone. 

The depth of the NC zone on many other nearby lots is only about 

200 feet which does not give rise to the excess rear acreage, far 

removed from Route 9 W, with which the subject parcel is burdened. 

The requested use variance will not alter the essential 
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character of the neighborhood. The entire rear boundary of the 

applicant's property borders the R~4 zone and the adjacent 

properties are improved with residences. The property adjacent on 

the northerly side of the subject property (which is owned by 

members of the Coloni family) is improved with a residence. After 

two intervening tax lots to the south of the subject property, the 

depth of the NC zone drops to 200 feet from Route 9 W and the lands 

which are more than 200 feet from Route 9 W are zoned R-4. 

The hardship has not been self-created. The applicant's 

5.1 acre lot existed, with its current boundaries, before the 

adoption of zoning by the Town of New Windsor. When the zoning map 

was drawn, the NC zoning district was created with variable 

depths—sometimes it was drawn along existing rear property 

boundaries (as was the case with the applicant's property) and 

sometimes it was drawn at an arbitrary depth of 200 feet from the 

road. While it is true that drawing the zoning district boundary 

along existing property lines avoids splitting a landowner's parcel 

between two zones, this sometimes has the effect, as in the instant 

case, of creating a zone which is too deep to be used for its 

intended purposes. As the owner and operator of the subject 

property, the applicant knew that the rear acreage was unsuitable 

for NC uses. Thus it was natural for the applicant to construct a 

residence at the rear portion of its property because it was well 

suited for such residential use. The applicant seeks upon this 

application to alleviate the hardship created by the excessively 

deep NC zone affecting its property. 



Area Variances 

The instant application also gives rise to two area 

variances on account of insufficient rear yard and insufficient 

street frontage. Under the NC zone bulk regulations, the existing 

single family residence complied with all bulk requirements and no 

area variances were required when the house was constructed. 

However, now that the applicant proposes to subdivide the property, 

and the R-4 zone bulk regulations are imported into the NC zone, it 

appears that the proposed lot containing the residence has 

insufficient rear yard and street frontage. 

The required rear yard in the R-4 zone is 40 feet and the 

applicant is providing only 32 feet which generates the need for a 

variance of 8 feet. The main structure of the house is more than 

40 feet from the rear line but the location of several decks around 

a pool and an enclosed room at the rear give rise to the variance 

request here. 

The required street frontage is 60 feet and the applicant 

is providing only 25 feet which generates the need for a variance 

of 35 feet. The 25 feet of street frontage is on a "flag" which 

extends from the main body of the residential lot down a steep 

slope to Route 9 W. Although it would be feasible to locate a 

driveway on this flag, the applicant intends to access the 

residence by means of a right of way over the existing blacktop 

drives and parking areas on the funeral home parcel. Thus the 

access to the house would continue to exist as it has historically. 

This will avoid the necessity of an additional driveway 

intersecting the southbound acceleration lane onto Route 9 W South. 

If, in the future, it should become necessary to construct a 
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separate driveway, the Town of New Windsor Planning Board has 

suggested that, in order to ameliorate the effect of the steep 

slope, the applicant and the owners of the adjacent property on the 

north (who are members of the Coloni family) should create 

reciprocal cross-grading easements for the driveways. The 

applicant and the owners of the adjacent land will comply with the 

suggestion of the Planning Board. 

The benefit to the applicant if the ZBA grants the 

requested area variances, which would allow the existing 

residential home to continue to exist on a separate lot, outweighs 

the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 

or community by the grant of such variances. The lands immediately 

to the west and to the north of the parcel containing the 

applicant's single family home are developed as residential 

properties. After two intervening tax lots to the south of the 

subject property, the lands to the south are zoned for residential 

purposes (R-4). The variances requested will have only a 

negligible effect on health, safety and welfare. The Planning 

Board's suggestion regarding the development of a possible future 

driveway appears to ameliorate the adverse effects which might 

arise from the requested street frontage variance. 

There will be no undesirable change produced in the 

character of the neighborhood and no detriment to nearby properties 

will be created by the granting of the area variances. The subject 

residential property is adjacent on two sides to other residential 

properties. There will be no new, adverse impacts created by the 

granting of the requested variances. The character of the 

neighborhood will remain the same—the existing residential home is 

6' 



unchanged. There will be no detriment to nearby properties created 

since the Planning Board has seen to it that, if a driveway is 

developed on the "flag", it will be coordinated with the driveway 

on the adjacent property. 

The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by 

some method, feasible for the applicant to pursue, other than an 

area variance. Since the only portion of the existing house which 

encroaches on the required rear yard are the rear portion of the 

decks surrounding the pool and the enclosed room, the partial 

removal of the same would obviate the need for a variance but that 

is not really feasible since it would severely restrict access to 

the pool and the enclosed room. In addition, removal of the areas 

encroaching on the required rear yard would not change in any 

realistic way the impact of the applicant's deficient rear yard on 

the neighbors and neighborhood. The street frontage variance could 

be obviated by widening the "flag" portion of the residential lot 

to 60 feet but this would create even greater access difficulties 

since it would intersect with the main entrance drive to the 

funeral home. While access could be preserved by granting a right 

of way to the funeral home, this solution is not really feasible 

since the confusion created by modifying access to the funeral home 

along busy Route 9 W, at the point it intersects the acceleration 

lane from Blooming Grove Turnpike, would not in any way benefit the 

public health, safety and welfare. 

The requested area variance for rear yard is not 

substantial since it is a relatively small percentage request and 

it does not involve the main structure of the house. The requested 

area variance for street frontage is substantial as a percentage of 

7 



the minimum street frontage. However, given the steep slope, given 

the difficulty of relocating or widening the "flag" in any feasible 

way which would improve public safety, a;nd given the ameliorative 

condition which the Planning Board has suggested for the driveway 

and to which the applicant has agreed, it is submitted that the 

granting of a numerically substantial street frontage variance is 

warranted here. 

The proposed area variances will not have an adverse 

effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 

neighborhood or district. The single family residential home is 

existing on the site. In reality, there will be no change in the 

physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or 

district. The only possible future change might be if the driveway 

was relocated to the "flag" portion of the residential lot. In 

that event, the ameliorative condition suggested by the Planning 

Board should alleviate any adverse effects or impacts resulting 

therefrom. 

The alleged difficulty has not been self-created. Please 

refer to the analysis of this issue in the use variance section 

above. In addition, when the single family residence was 

constructed, it complied with all the bulk requirements for the NC 

zone. It is only because of the proposed subdivision, and the 

importation of the R-4 zone bulk requirements into the NC zone, 

that any area variances are required. 

The requested area variances are the minimum variances 

necessary and adequate to achieve the benefit sought by the 

applicant and at the same time preserve and protect the character 

of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare of the 

• 8 ' 



community. 

Conclusion . 

For the aforesaid reasons, the applicant respectfully 

submits that it has shown (1) that the applicable zoning 

regulations and restrictions haVe caused unnecessary hardship and 

that it is entitled to the requested use variance and (2) that the 

benefit to the applicant if the requested area variances are 

granted outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 

of the neighborhood or community by such grant of area variances. 

It is respectfully submitted that the variances requested 

by the applicant are the minimum variances necessary and adequate 

to address the unnecessary hardship shown by the applicant, and to 

address the relief from the bulk regulations requested by the 

applicant, and at the same time preserve and protect the character 

of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare of the 

community. 

N242A951.X01 
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In the matter of the Zoning 
Board of Appeals Use/Area 
Variance Application No. 95-49, 
Town of New Windsor, Orange County 
New York. Section: 37-1-21 
.Premises: 113 US Hwy 9W 
Request of: Dori Associates 

I Richard A. Lawson, being duly sworn, depose and say: 

That, I have been continually engaged in real estate 
appraising since 1971. My present Department of State 
certified appraiser license number is 45-1282. During such 
period of time I have engaged in the sale, management, 
mortgaging and appraisal of various types of real estate 
within the State of New York including vacant land, 
residential, commercial, industrial and multiple dwelling 
buildings. 

That, I hold membership in,the New York Society of Real 
Estate Appraisers. I am a member of the Appraisal 
Institute. I am a CRA (Certified Review Appraiser) with the 
National Association of Review Appraisers, a senior 
designated member. I am a New York licensed instructor for 
real estate appraising, number 122. 

That, I do not have, nor do I contemplate a financial 
interest in this property. My fee for this analysis is not 
contingent on the values. No responsibility is assumed for 
matters of a legal nature. 

That, I am President of Lawson Appraisal Service, Inc., with 
a mailing address of PO Box 1380, Hopewell Junction, New 
York 12533. 

That, the area is developed both commercially and 
residentially with maintained properties in the $110,000 to 
$2,500,000 price ranges. Public schools, churches and 
synagogues are located within the area. 



That, I have applied standard appraisal experience in order 
to determine that for each and every permitted use under the 
zoning regulations for the NC zoning district, the applicant 
cannot realize a reasonable return on the existing 5.1 acre 
parcel. The following analysis will show why the lack of 
a reasonable return exixts. 

The following appraisal approaches are utilized in order to 
illustrate the analysis.. 

LOCATIONAL OBSOLESCENCE 
THE, TOWN OF NEW. WINDSOR ASSESSOR VALUE ANALYSIS 

EXCESS LAND THEORY , 
ZONING BOUNDARY CONTRADICTION. 

THE HIGHEST AND BEST USE APPROACH 

Richard A. Law^on CRA 
Pres.,Lawson Appraisal Service,Inc 
NYS Certified License #45-1282 

Affirmed under penalty 
of perjury this 21st day 
of November, 1995. 



HIGHEST AND BEST USE 

Highest and best use may be defined as: 

"1. The reasonable and probable use that supports 
the highest present value of vacant land or 
improved property, as defined, as of the date 
of the appraisal. 

2. The reasonably probable and legal use of land 
or sites as though vacant,.found to be 
physically possible, appropriately supported, 
financially feasible, and that results in the 
highest present land value. 

, 3\ The most profitable use."• 
(The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal (1985) 
published by the American Institute of Real Estate 
Appraisers.) 

In estimating highest and best use, the appraiser 
typically evaluates the following: 

1) Possible use - what uses are physically possible 
considering the site's size, configuration, topo­
graphy, availability of utilities, etc. 

2) Legal (permissible). use - what uses are legally-
permitted by zoning regulations are not prohibited 
by deed restrictions or covenants! 

3) Financially feasible use - which uses, being both 
possible and legally permitted, will produce any net 
return to the-site. 

4) Highest and best use - among the feasible uses, 
which use will produce the highest net return. 



mmm 

Following inspection of the subject property, includ­
ing a review: and analysis of the neighborhood, site and 
zoning, consideration of the future income or other 
amenity potential of the property over its remaining 
useful and economic life, and based upon the appraiser's 
background, knowledge, training and experience in the 
real estate market, it is his opinion that, as of the 
analysis date, the highest andvbest use for the subject 
property is for residential. 



SUMMARY OF FACTS AND CONCLUSIONS 

The following summary with respect to the subject property 
is provided at this point in this analysis for purposes of 
clarity and understanding in approaching this,report. 
Conclusions contained herein are based upon the'material in 
the report and the appraiser's training and experience. 
They have been developed and reached through the use of 
common and accepted appraisal theory and practice and 
represent the appraiser's considered judgment and opinion 
with respect to the subject property as of Novenber 9, 1995 

Type of property 

Land area 

:Improved land 

:33,119 sq. ft via survey 

Property rights appraised :Fee simple 

Zoning district :NC TO R-4 

Parking 

Highest and best use 

Square footage 

Improvements 

Utilities 

Ample 

;As residential: same as to 
West and East. 

; 2,2 6 8 grps s 1iving area 

:One ranch style residence. 

IWater, sewer and gas. 





LOCATIONAL OBSOLESENCE 

THE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO THE REAR OF THE SUBJECT SITE 
IS R-4. TO BE IN HARMONY WITH THIS USE THE NC USE IS NOT 
BALANCED AS THE NC PERMITS THE SUBJECT SITE TO BUILD 
WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE PROPERTY LINE. THE R-4 IS 40 FEET. 
THE BULK REQUIREMENT IS 40 FEET VS. 15 FEET SO THAT THE 
R-4 WOULD OFFER MORE FUTURE PROTECTION T(D THE NEIGHBORHOOD 
WHICH IS TO THE REAR OF THE SITE. 

THIS CREATES THE THEORY OF LOCATIONAL OBSOLESENCE WHICH IS 
A FORM OF DIMINISHED UTILITY. AN EXPLANATION OF DIMINISHED 
UTILITY IS THAT LOSS IN VALUE EXPERIENCED BY A SITE AS A 
RESULT OF NEGATIVE FORCES OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 
PROPERTY. IT IS FREQUENTLY CALLED "ECONOMIC OBSOLESCENCE". 

DIMINISHED UTILITY FROM LOCATIONAL CAUSES IS ALMOST ALWAYS 
INCURABLE. A SITE IS FIXED IN LOCATION; THE SITE CANNOT BE 
MOVED. THE EXISTENCE OF, OR INTRUSION OF, INHARMONIOUS USES 
OR RESTRICTIONS SUCH AS SLOPE,EXPOSURE, ETC. INTO THE AREA 
OF A SITE CREATES LOCATIONAL OBSOLESENCE. 
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THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ASSESSOR VALUE ANALYSIS 

THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ASSESSOR HAS ESTABLISHED A HARDSHIP 
FOR THIS REAR SITE IN DETERMINING THE VALUE FOR THE TOTAL 
5.1 ACRE PARCEL OF WHICH THIS .760 ACRE IS, A PORTION OF. 

THE ASSESSOR HAS CLASSIFIED THE REAR HIGH UP PORTION OF THE 
TOTAL SITE AS "04" OR "RESIDUAL". 

THE FRONT PORTION IS "01" PRIMARY 

THE MIDDLE SECTION IS "02"--SECONDARY 

THE REAR,SUBJECT SITE, IS "04"--RESIDUAL. 

(SEE ATTACHED ASSESSORS VALUATION CARD COPY) 

THIS IS IN HARMONY WITH THE THEORY OF EXCESS LAND WHICH IS: 

"LAND WHICH IS IN ADDITION TO THAT WHICH IS NECESSARY TO 
ACCOMODATE A SITE'S HIGHEST AND BEST USE, IS CALLED EXCESS 
LAND. THESE LARGER PARCELS HAVE TWO HIGHEST AND BEST USES; 
THE PRIMARY HIGHEST AND BEST USE(NC IN THIS CASE)AND THE 
HIGHEST AND BEST USE OF THE RESIDUAL OR EXCESS LAND." 

IN THIS CASE THE REAR OF THE SITE BECAUSE OF THE LACK OF 
COMMERCIAL VALUE DUE TO THE DISTANCE FROM THE MAJOR ROAD, 
9W, THE STEEP SLOPE AND THE RESULTING LOW VISABILITY. 

THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR VALUES THE RESIDUAL ACREAGE AT 
33.33% OF THE FRONT USEABLE PORTION. 
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RECORD OF OWNERSHIP 
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ORANGE COUNTY COMMERCIAL 
1 DATA COLLECTION FORM 
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ZONING BOUNDARY CONTRADICTION 

MOST OF THE NC ZONES IN THE AREA EXTEND APPROXIMATELY 
200 FEET lisr FROM THE ROAD LINE. THIS IS RECOGNIZING 
THE FRONTAGE VALUE AND NORMALLy A PROTECTION FOR'THE 
iHOMES IN FROM THE ROAD. ' • 

THE SUBJECT WAiS ZONED NC TO,. THE REAR OF THE SITE, A 
DISTANCE!0F 422.5 FEET, SO AS TO-NOT SPLIT THE EXISTIHG, 
FUNCTIONAL;-Î ^ WAS isSTABLISHED. (THE ORIGINAL 
USE'PREDATES ra ZONING,), 
MOST OF THE NC ZONES NEAR THE SUBJECT WERE ZONED THE 
NORMAL; 200 FEET IN FROM THE FRONTAGE. 

BECAUSE OF THE SLOPE, DEPTH, ACCESS AND SIGNAGE HANDICAPS 
THE, SITE IS BEST ZONED AT THE;. REAR AS WITH MOST OF THE 
SURRONDING SITES IN THE AREA. 

PLEASE. REFER TO THE ATTACHED BULK TABLE REQUIREMENTS WHICH 
INDICATE A LESS INTENSIVE USE AGE AS R4. THIS ALSO ADDS TO 
THE. HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD AS AN 
ADDITIONAL BENEFIT BECAUSE OF THE/LACK OF ECONOMIC VIABILITY 
WHEN UTILIZED AS NC. 

m m'x!' 
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MARKET VALUE 

The definition on market value which follows is taken from 
The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal. a publication of 
the American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers, 1984 
edition.: 

"The most probable price in cash, terms equivalent to 
cash, or in other precisely revealed terms, for which 
the appraised property will sell in a competitive market 
under all conditions requisite to fair sale, with the 
buyer and seller each acting prudently, knowledgeably 
and for self-interest, and assuming that neither is 
under undue duress." 

"Fundamental assumptions and conditions presumed in the 
definition are: 

1. Buyer and seller are motivated by self-interest. 

2. Buyer and seller are well informed and are acting 
prudently. 

3. The property is exposed for a reasonable time on 
the open market. 

4. Payment is made in cash, its equivalent, or in 
specified financing terms. 

5. Specified,financing, if any, may be the financing 
actually in place or on terros generally available 
for the property type in its locale on the effect­
ive appraisal date. 

6. The effect, if any, on the ampunt of market value of 
a typical financing^ services, or fees shall be; 
clearly and precisely revealed in the appraisal 

"•. report,'̂ •'.''• ; .-'-'.J-,,/';' ,,-';.--'\-.; \ 



LAWSON APPRAISAL SERVICE INC. 
P.O. BOX 1380 HOPEWELL JUNCTION, NEW YORK 12533 

(914) 297-1968 FAX ONLY - (914) 297-1412 

QUALIFICATIONS OF RICHARD A. LAWSON 

I am president of Lawson Appraisal Slrvice, Inc.; mailing,address 
P.a; Box; 1380^ Hopewell, JunctionV New- York 12533. My company is-
primarily engaged in the appraisal of residentla;!̂ ^̂ ^̂  
properties in the counties of.Westchester, Putnam and Dutchess, 
State of New York. My New Yoi-k St ate Certified .Residential Real 
Estate Appraiser license number is 4500000128 

I have participated in the appraisal of various; %^ real 
estate throughput the New York area, including vacant land, 
residential and commercial, as; well as tâx̂ ^̂  office 
-build-ingsy- ' ;.'̂  •'-:'•:/•'.,""/%'''"•''••-'̂ -' "'.V\ •'"''•̂'' : 

I hold, a Bachelor of Science degree from Temple Uni 
Philadelphia, F^ennsyl\/ania;;v; 

I hold membership in the New Yorkv Spciety of. Real, Estate Apprais­
ers and am. an SRA designated candidate.; I am a CRA, Certified 
Review Appraiser, of the National Association of Reyiew: Apprais­
ers; I am a senior designated member. 

I am licensed by,the. state df/Nq>(,,York'to ;t,eacK̂ ^̂  Apprais­
al courses. My ./state ;^eacl:5ing;!irice^^ > ; '/̂  ,>. 

I have affiliate association with the Westchester MLS, the West­
chester/Putnam MLS, the^MLS df?|Put^n\h{C^ui^1^^ 
^and-,.the Orange' County •'MLSri';;••-'"'̂  ' '"̂'̂  ̂'•''""' ;̂ ^̂ -{-'''̂ ^̂  . 

I have been active in appraising since 197,1, I have participated 
in Certiorari and other proceedings; and have been called as an 
expert witness before the Supreme- Court of Westchester County and 
Federal Southern District Court in White Plains, Ne 

I hold an Errors and Ommisions policy with the Home; Insurance 
Company. '', .;':'"•, j'v „ _, , -•'^'' \\-'^ '.':[-''"••)••: ' '.'"., ';-"-,\ ./••'/. ;''' 

Please refer to the next page for a partial list of my major 
clients. 

Federal ID# 14-1685354 

MEiyiBER: NEW YORK STATE SOCIETY OF REAI,. ESTATE APPRAISERS 



REPRESENTATIVE CLIENTS 

Financial Institutions 
Albany Savings Bank 
Amalgamated Bank of America 
Applied Equity Corporation 
Barclay's Bank 
Chase Manhattan Bank 
Citibank 
Crestmont Federal Savings and Loan 
Dale Mortgage Bankers Corp. 
First Federal of Rochester 
First Nationwide Savings Bank 
First Northern Bank 
Greater Metro Financial Service 
Home Funding Corporation 
Home & City Savings Bank 
Independence One Mortgage Corp. 
Liberty Mortgage Banking 
Midlsland Equities Corporation 
MidHudson Equities 
Midlantic Home Mortgagee Corp. 
Morsemere Bank 
National Bank of Westchester 
Pawling Savings Bank 
Prudential Mortgagee Co. Inc. 
Sawyer Savings Bank 
Solid State Funding 
Ulster Savings Bank 
Union State Bank 
1st Northern Mortgage Corporation 

Commercial & Industrial 
Argonaut Relocation 
Coldw.ell Banker Relo. 
General Motors 
Horaequity Relocation 
Merrill Lynch Relocation 
New York Telephone 
Owens Corning Fiberglass 
Prudential Relocation 
Southern Bell Telephone 
Transamerica Corporation 

Municipal Agencies 
Town of Yorktown, NY 
Federal Court, White 

Plains, NY 
Certiorari proceedings 
NY State Facilities 

Development Corp. 

Supreme Courts of: 
Westchester County 
Putnam County 
Dutchess County 

MEMBERSHIPS 

The New York State Society of Real Estate Appraisers 
The Society of Real Estate Appraisers, Chicago, 111. [Candidate 

for the SRA designation.] 
The New York State Association of Realtors 
CRA - Certified Review Appraiser, senior ,,designated.- member , the 

National Association of Review Appraisers 
The Putnam County Board of Realtors 

AFFILIATED MEMBERSHIP 

Mid-Hudson Multiple Listing Service 
Westchester-Putnam Multiple Listing Service 
Westchester County Multiple Listing Service 
Putnam County Multiple Listing Service 
Orange County Multiple Listing Service 
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UWQUE10 NUMBER 
'^50000(1128^ 

State of New ydrld}-i0^v00^\ 

Pepartmeni ̂ •S'§[^||p; 
DIVISION OFUCENSlNGifi[iii^& 

PUR5UAr4T TO TH^ PI?0VI$iaN5 OF ARTICliSfiysil;iBF 
EX^CUtfVe LAW A5 !T ft^LAT^S TO « i - € . ilJ»il>:fi!;A!i:Sf 

r 
lAWSQN RICHARP A iAlpifpip-
G/0 LAWSQN APPRATSAi. i^feRirifet 
9 LOMG CT iv=v:Ji'S{̂ îv'î =' 
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STATE OF NEW YORK 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
ALBANY. N.Y. 12231-0001 

OAII . S . SMAPrcR 

SecntTAnv or STATE 

DocGinber 18, 1901 

Inatnictor Approval , • . ', 

The office of Secretary of. State, Gail S. Shaffer, is in receipt of your 

opplicaLiun for Real.Estate Appraiser Instructor. 

Pursuant to Section 1103.7.2 of the Rules and 'Regulations established by. 

the Hew York State Real Estate Appraisal Uoard, Richard Alan Lawson' 

has qualified as an instructor in courses for the'following claB8ification(s). 

|X] Liconsod Real Estate Appraiser 

IX) Certified Residential Appraiser 

I ] General Roaidential Appraiser . ' 

[X] Ethics and Standards 

KaUileen H. McCoy < ' v 
Asnoclato Examination <Technlolan 
Bureau of Educotlonol Standards 

•J 
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ZONING BOARD OF ?OPPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant. 

^l^LzM-
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

•X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On \\\n\X 1 ̂ ^ \^^ b / I compared the jr\^. addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of PuElic Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S, Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

laQS" 
Sworn to before me this 
)S"^day of Ĥ r̂̂ Ĵ i*̂  

Notary Pub3)ic 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified In Orange County 
, , #4984065 ^r^r.r\ 

Commission Expires July 15. '^^ ( 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 

iX,0,VhG,/All(2.ni^ 
atricia A. Barnhart 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION; AVENUE / 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

November 08, 13S5 

% Danie l S:. Lucia> Esq, 
of4o Teuipxe nxxx jxuaa 

v* »» 1 '^ n r-
iN . X . X i i O O 

ne: Tax Map Parcel #37-01-21 

^ccoruing L.O our recoras,, tiie attached list of property owners 
are within five Hundred (500) feet of the above-referenced 
property. 

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of 
$25.00, leaves a balance due of $40.00. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

/ PctJJ 

Attaciiment 

"E!.—. t-^-._l 
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Green, George A. 
53 Farmstead Rd. 
New Windsor, N. 

A.y 

•» . . . i . ._ . . _ T T n T _ T^ nnuonexj .! , ACiiiixxe r 
1 Farrfiste 
New Winds 

6t uosepxiine w. 
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Made the 
Sixty-One, 

Mneteen Hundred arid 

DOMINICK A, COLONI and MARGARET M. COLONI, husband 

and wife, both residing at No. 14 Overlook Place, City of Newburgh, County of 

Orange, State of New York, • 

partifiB of the first ^art^ and 

DORI ASSOCIATE!̂  JNC. , 14 Overlook Place. Newburgh, New York 

kA \ 



part y of the second part, 

f that the part y of the first part, in consideration of 

ONE Dollar 

Ci^l .OO ; lawful money of the United States, and other good and 

valuable considerat ions , ' paid hy the paHV of the second paH, 

do es hereby remise, release, and quitclaim, unto the party of the second part, 

its successors cund assigns forever, aWthat piece or parcel of land, 
together with the buildings and improvements thereop, situate, lying and being 
in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, bounded and described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Route 9W at the northeasterly 
corner of tlie lands on the westerly side of said Route 9W, which were heretofore 
conveyed to the Andrea Corporation by William L. Nicoll and Elizabeth B. NicoU 
and Anne Camac Nicoll Wightman by deed dated December 22, 1950, and recorded 
in the Orange County Clerk's Office on December 26, 1950, in Liber 1183 of Deeds 
at Page 472; and runs thence from said point of beginning along the northerly line 
of said lands North 50° 35' West 423. 80 feet to a point; thence along the westerly 
line of said NicolL lands being the westerly line of the lands hereby conveyed, the 
following three courses and distances: (1) South, 42 25' W. 99.6 feet to a point; 
(2) South 42° 06'W. 145. 0 feet to a point; (3). South 41°, 01'W. 250. 0 feet to a 
point; thence turning and running along the northerly line of a lot recently conveyed 
by Andrea Operating Corporation to Kenneth G. Corwin and Elizabeth Corwin, 
South 49° 05' E. 466. 20 feet, more or l e s s , to the westerly line of Route 9W; 
thence along said line North 36° 25' E. 507. 5 feet to the point and place of 
beginning. 

The said parcel as hereby described.contain^ an area, of 5 and 109/1000 acres , 
be the same more or l e s s . I • , . 

BEING the same premi0es described In deed made December 12, 1957, made 
by Abraham Farer to Joseph Garzione and Frederick Llppl, Jr^, as tenants in> 
common, recorded December 20, 1957 in Liber 1449 of Deeds at. Page 381, Orange 
County Clerk's Office. , . " . \ . . > 



J.-

BEING the same premises described in deed made February 27, 1958, 
made by Joseph Garzione by his a^torney-ip-fact, Frederick Lipi, Jr. , , 
conveying his one-half interest to Arthur Frangello, recorded February 27,1958, 
in Liber 1455 of Deeds at Page 75, Ox*ange County Clerk's Office. 

BEING THE same premises as were conveyed by Frederick Lippi, Jr. to 
Dominick A Colon! and Margaret Colon!, by deed dated May 21st,. 1959, 
recorddd in the Office of the Clerk of Orange County on May 22nd, 1959 in Liber 
1503 of Deeds at page 155. I 
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BOOK, 1610 pa 742 

tffith the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the 

pardeB of the first part in and to said premises, 

the premises herein granted unto the party^ 

of the second part, its successora and assigns forever. 

/xj»-^n Wi\ittt0 WdftXt0{, the part ies,.̂  ̂  «)/, If^eJirst part ha^e 

hereunto set ^^"^ handa dwd seats the day and year first above written. 

'^vi^xtitWit <A 

DqgiintckA. boKmr 'H<^ 

rga/etM. Coloni • ; 

— I ' , ' . . . 1 , ; , ; . ; — - -
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CITY ^ NEWBIJRGH' 
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On this Ist day of June, Jfineteen Hundred and 

before me, the subscriber, personally appeared .'̂  

DOMINICK A. COLONI and MARGARET M. COLONI i 

Slxty-<!)n« 

to me personally known and known to m^ to be the same persona described 

in and who executed the within Instrument, and they 

acknowledjfed to me that they executed the sai 

* ^ - ^ o ^ 
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QUITCLAIM 

CPDOMJNICK A . COLONI and 
I M A R G A R E T M . COLONI. 
J^iiusband and wife 

t± TO 
CD 

S DORI ASSOCIATES^ IN:C. 

Q)d€(l, June 1 /I96:l 
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I 
PROJECT 1.0. NUMBER 

ZBA # 95-49 

14-16-4 {2«7)--T«xt 12 

617.21 S E Q R 
Appendix C 

'State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only' " •:,: 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

^'r^^T>^T^1}yi>^n^r^A'r>'oa TXT^ 2. PROJECT NAME PropOSCd S u b d l v i s i o n f o r 

DORI ASSOCIATES, INC. | Dori Associates, Inc. 
3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality New Windsor coumy Orange 
A. PRECISE LOCATION (Straat address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

113 U S Hwy 9 W, New Windsor, NY 12553 
Project is located on the west side of Route 9 W, immediately to the 
south of the southbound acceleration lane providing access to Route 9 W 
South from Blooming Grove Turnpike. ,, 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

S New D Expansion D Modlllcatlon/altaratlon 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

Applicant is owner of 5.1 acre property which is improved by an existing 
funeral home and an existing single family home. Applicant seeks to 
subdivide the property in order to separate the two existing improvement 
onto lots of 4.339 and 0.760 acres, respectively. 

7. AMOUNT OF UND AFFECTED: 
^ • •*• arms Ulfrmalalv 5 . J. Initially *̂  * -^ acres Ultimately 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

DYes SNO ̂  If No, describe briefly Property is zoned NC. Funeral home use is 
permitted; single family home use not permitted. Use variance required 
to permit single family home on proposed lot to be subdivided, together 
with area variances for rear yard and street frontage. 

!. WHAT IS PRESENT UNO USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

y y Residential LJ Industrial Uncommercial LJ Agriculture Park/Forest/Open space ® Other V a c a n t 
Describe:Land use in the vicinity includes residential (both single family 

and condominium), commerial (funeral home, motel, restaurant, automobile 
dealership, and catering hall), Plum Point parkland, and vacant land. 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOV/ OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

SYes DNO H yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals I f t h e a p p l i c a n t ObtainS t h e 

requested variances from the Town of New Windsor ZBA, the applicant then 
must obtain subdivision approval from the Town of New Windsor Planning Bclard 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF T/HE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

[ J Yes S N O If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYBS S N O 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

, „ „ DORI ASSOCIATES, INC. n,.Nov. 1, 1995 
Appllcant/sponsot-Yv^me: I Date: ' •^> a . ^ ^ > ^ 

sionature: \/(1k^p\ /̂ C /̂̂ l̂̂ - Rlchard B. Coloni, Secretary-Treasurer 

If the action Is In the Coastal Area, and you are a stale agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 



I PART ll—ENVmONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 817.12? If y«a. coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

Dves D N O 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.8? If No. a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another Involved agency. 

DYes D N O • X_ 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten,.II legible) 

01. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing IraMIc patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 
potential lor erosion, drainage or Hooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wlldllla species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

04. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

05. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, shon term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified In CÎ CS? Explain briefly. 

07. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Y e s D N O It Yes, explain briefly 

P A R T i n — D E T E R M I N A T I O N O F S I G N I F I C A N C E (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identified above, determine whether It Is substantial, large. Important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed In connection with Its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
Irreversibility; (e) geograph^lc scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to shov/ that all relevant adverse Impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box If you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box If you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name ol Lead Agency • 

Print or Typ« Name oi Retponsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer) 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
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October 23, 1995 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: 

COLONI, RICHARD 

MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance to allow existing 
single-family residence in an NC zone after subdividing 
property located on Route 9W. 

Daniel Lucia, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. LUCIA: Good evening gentleman, Pat and Fran, let 
me hand out some plans which have previously been 
before the planning board on this. The matter comes to 
you from the planning board. The applicant in this 
case is Dori Associates, Inc., which is the landowner 
of the property commonly known as the Coloni Funeral 
Home. It was before the planning board for a 
subdivision application. As you can see from the map, 
there are, it's a 5.1 acre piece of property and it's 
improved by the large funeral home and in the northwest 
corner, there's a single family residence. The 
applicant is proposing to subdivide off that residence 
with a flag down to Route 9W and the planning board 
referred it here for use and area variances. My first 
question naturally if we can avoid the necessity of 
"establishing use variance we'd prefer that. I spoke 
with Mark Edsall today, this area originally was zoned 
R-4, we could not pinpoint the exact date when the 
zoning was changed to NC. This house was built, I 
believe in 1991, Rich? 

MR. COLONI: Correct. 

MR. LUCIA: So I am not sure if it was still zoned R-.4 
when the house was built and we couldn't nail it down. 
The related question concerns how deep the NC zone is 
from 9W. The property that is to the north of this is 
not shown here but you can see the adjacent owner 
listed in the front as Dori Associates and Richard 
Coloni is owned by obviously the same and related 
owner. And that was subdivided. And I guess there is 
a question as the tax maps were changed over the years 
when that subdivision came in how deep the zone is. So 
there may be a question as to whether at least part of 
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the property on which the house sits was in fact in an 
R-4 zone when it was built,. We don't have an, answer to 
that at the moment and I don't know if anyone on the 
board has any recollection of when the zoning may have 
been changed. I certainly don't. But if that is 
correct, it may be a pre-existing, non-conforming use 
but I'm not sure that we can establish that at this 
point. 

MR. NUGENT: How far is the house from the road 
approximately? What I see here is 500 feet, 

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Barger, can we get a dimension on that 
quickly? 

MR. NUGENT: Looks like on the side is 55 0.35, I'm not 
sure where that goes to. 

MR. BARGER: The house sits back about 38 0 from the 
road. 

MR. NUGENT: From the road? 

MR. BARGER: Yes, total side line is 422 and it's about 
50 feet shy of that, 370 to 380. 

MR. NUGENT: I'm sorry, go ahead. 

MR. LUCIA: I'm not sure that we have a resolution on 
that. If I can get definite data to establish it as 
pre-existing, non-conforming, I certainly will present 
it to you. But absent that, if it's the pleasure of 
the board, I'll proceed on the basis that we do need a 
use variance. 

MR. NUGENT: Again, how could that house have been 
built in 1991 on an NC zone? 

MR. LUCIA: My question exactly. 

MR. NUGENT: Can you enlighten us on this Mike. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, to the best of my knowledge, there 
was a, Mr, Coloni demonstrated that there was some type 
of a requirement that he had a caretaker's apartment on 
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the premises for the funeral home, that is how I 
understood it at the planning board stage, went through 
planning board for a site plan and it's a manager's 
office, an apartment is the way that I understood that 
that to be built. I'm not sure whether it was R-4 or 
NC. 

MR. NUGENT: Can you find out for us when that was 
changed? 

MR. BABCOCK: Now? 

MR. NUGENT: No, before the public. 

MR. KRIEGER: Certainly by the public, both for use 
variance and an interpretation and then if he has the 
information. 

MR. LUCIA: We'll proceed on that basis, thank,you. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: The next issue that comes up in looking at 
the\ Notice of Disapproval, the property now is zoned NC 
but they list as requirements under the zoning table PI 
zone, I think maybe that should be R-4. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, that is wrong. Does yours say PI 
too? 

MR. NUGENT: Requirement PI but up on top it says the 
zone is NC. 

MR. BABCOCK: There shouldn't be any requirements if 
there is an NC zone, there's no requirements for a 
single family house in an NC zone. We must have been 
doing another one that was in a PI at the time. 

MS. BARNHART: Do you want to change that Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think it has to be requirements, 
it has to be anything. 

MR. KRIEGER: Only if it showed that the premises here 
that may be it was R-4 at the time then the R-4 
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requirements would apply if it is R-4 at the time. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 

MR. NUGENT: The other question that comes vividly to 
mind because of what we went through with Windsor 
Counseling, as Dan is well aware of, they stated that 
the property that is, NC line was 200 feet from the 
road, is that the case in this situation too or we need 
to have a zoning map to be able to tell that? 

MR. BABCOCK: I think in the case of the New Windsor 
Counseling Group, Jim, it was the width of the line 
followed the property line. 

MR., NUGENT: But it was 200 feet, it was stated that it 
was 200 feet. What I am getting at is if this again 
this NC zone is 200 foot from 9W then he's not. 

MR. KRIEGER: Then the question is what part of 9W? 

MR. TORLEY: The house is 300 and some feet back 
anyway, it doesn't make much difference. 

MR. BABCOCK: If the zone is only 200 foot back. 

'MR. TORLEY: Prior to the road but if he's got a 
hundred feet anyway. 

MR. NUGENT: He's 3 00 plus. 

MR. KANE: I don't think it's going to go into 9W at 
all so he'd become R-4 then. 

MR. TORLEY: If it's 200 feet from 9W. 

MR. NUGENT: Then all he'd need is a lot line change. 

MR. LUCIA: Well, this is something I discussed with 
Mark because I saw it coming. I think the intention on 
the more recent zoning changes was to follow the tax 
lot lines. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 
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Kit. ( MR. LUCIA: So if that was done and Mark I guess has 
1. ' the only accurate copy of the zoning map in the town, 
I it should be all right. The only ambiguous issue is 
f" this lot next door was subdivided. The question that 
« we don't know is depending on the date of that 
t subdivision which lot line they were following so I say 
j before the public hearing, I'll resolve it with Mark. 
\ But with your permission, I'll proceed on the basis we 

do need a use variance. If we don't, I'll certainly 
\, make you aware of it when we get to the public hearing. 

MR. NUGENT: You're basing it on an NC zone. 
MR. LUCIA: Yes, at that point but for purposes of area 
variances as Mr. Barger showed on his proposed 
subdivision application, we have imported the R-4 
zoning requirements which if that is pleasure of the 

' board, we'll proceed on that basis, since that would 
seem to be the nearest applicable residential 
requirements. There are no requirements of this nature 
at all in the NC zone. 

i:-., , MR. LANGANKE: Could you tell me a little bit about the 
:,,'\:,r^r^ \ house, how big is it, how many floors? 

MR. LUCIA: Maybe I should defer to Richard Coloni on 
that. 

MR. COLINI: One floor, single floor. 

MR. LANGANKE: What's the dimensions of it? 

MR. COLONI: Approximately 2,200 feet. 

MR. BARGER: 2,200 square feet. 

MR. LUCIA: If it's the board's pleasure, shall we 
proceed on the basis of the R-4 requirements? 

MR. NUGENT: Yeah, I would say yeah because that is the 
only one that we're looking for. 

V 
MR. LUCIA: And on that basis as you can see from Mr. 
Barger's proposed subdivision map, we'll then need two 
area variances, an eight foot rear yard variance, we 
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require 40 feet, we're providing 32 and a 35 foot 
street frontage variance, we have a flag of just a 
smidgen over 25 feet fronting on 9W, 60 feet street 
frontage is required so I believe 35 foot front yard 
variance. Unless the board sees anything else that I 
ha:ve missed, I think that should cover all our use and 
^rea variance requirements. 

MR. TORLEY: What's the access to now? 

MR. LUCIA: It is up the blacktop drive, the main 
entrance to the Coloni Funeral Home up along the 
northerly side of the building and then you can see 
that the blacktop parking area connects with the 
blacktop drive but then goes on up to the house so if 
the subdivision is approved you'll ultimately have to 
have a right-of-way for the access. 

MR. TORLEY: Looks like there's driveway continues off 
toward the other property. 

MR. LUCIA: That is correct and there's another house 
up there and I'm glad you mentioned that I wanted you 
to be aware of that, these two properties next door you 
can see them, the one on 9W is labeled Dori Associates, 
that is the same owner as the property in question. 
Just to the northwest of that is Richard Coloni, Jr.'s 
property, which is another residence which is where 
Rich Coloni is here tonight has his home and again he 
uses the'same driveway. So we'll need obviously 
right-of-ways for access. These neighboring properties 
also have a similar 25 foot flag out to Route 9W so 
they also do have frontage, although the access is as 
you see it here they don't come directly out on 9W. 

MR. REIS: There is no intent to use the 25 foot 
stretch that goes to 9W as a--

MR. LUCIA: Not at this point, the issue was raised 
before the planning board, I should make you aware 
although it's not relevant to this application, that 
although that is shown as two lots, they intend to 
consolidate those into a single tax lot with a single 
owner. It's now a vacant lot on the frontage off 9W 
and approved single family residence behind it. 
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MR. TORLEY: 3.1 and 3.2. 

MR. LUCIA: Right, they intend to consolidate those 
into single tax lots. They each have the 25 foot flag 
but do not intend to use it but the planning board 
suggested that they have reciprocal, what do they call 
that? 

MR. BARGER: Grading easements. 

MR. LUCIA: Grading easements, it's a very steep slope 
as you may know and should they ever need to come in 
there, the idea is to kind of I guess allow the grading 
to be contoured on both lots which is a 50 foot stretch 
so as to cut down on the slope of the driveway. 

MR. TORLEY: Now, this again this may bear on your 
variances required if this lot is joined is a single 
tax lot, what zone are they asking to be? 

MR. LUCIA: I think it is NC, the question as I say if 
the zoning line follows the tax lot maybe 3.1 is R-4 
but I don't know the answer to. So, if they join it, 
they are joining a lot that happens to fall into two 
zones but there's no prohibition against that may be an 
inconvenience if they ever wish to subdivide it again. 

MR. LANGANKE: So does the lot become one zone or does 
it — 

MR. LUCIA: No, the zone has to be changed by the town 
so you would then have a lot that falls in two zones. 

MR. NUGENT: If it's 50% or better of a zone, it 
becomes that zone. 

MR. LUCIA: Probably. 

MR. TORLEY: So the whole thing is over to NC. 

MR. NUGENT: We went round and round with that one. 

MR. KRIEGER: If it's a 50% it's not relevant to this 
particular application but as an academic matter, it 
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looks to me like it might be a close question as to 
which is 50%, happily, it's not a question that the 
Zoning Board has to concern itself with. 

MR. BABCOCK: I feel that if it's a non-conforming use, 
if it was built as an R-4 use, he doesn't even need the 
area variances, unless he's creating area variances by 
the lot line that he is installing. If it's an 
existing--

MR. NUGENT: He has 33,000 square feet. 

MR. BABCOCK: What I am saying when he's putting a lot 
line around this home in and that line that he is 
installing if he is creating any variances because of 
that line, yes, he needs them but any existing, if it's 
non-conforming, it's non-conforming. 

MR. KRIEGER: It goes along with the status. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: So, he'd now have to put any road frontage 
at all. 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think you're creating any 
'problems with the new line. 

MR. LUCIA: I don't believe so. 

MR. BABCOCK: The issue is if this was an R-4 zone at 
the time the house was built, he doesn't need to be 
here at all. 

MR. NUGENT: Right, exactly. 

MR. KRIEGER: So if the interpretation question, the 
way the application presumably the application wishes 
that would be the end of the inquiry. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 

MR. NUGENT: B u t — 

MR. BABCOCK: We're under the understanding that it's 
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NC zone, that is why he's here tonight. I'm not sure 
why but I'm sure we looked at the tax maps and the zone 
that is there now, I mean I don't go back and look what 
it used to be, I go by what it is today. 

MR. NUGENT: That is what I was just going to say if 
he, I think he should proceed on the use variance part 
of it simply because if we need to go that route, he's 
covered all the bases because you cannot introduce new 
information. 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 

MR. TORLEY: If we're, assume for the moment that we're 
proceeding on the use variance, what would be your 
claim for hardship. 

MR. LUCIA: I have discussed it with an appraiser for 
the applicant, the various values of the residence of 
the funeral parlor and of the combined property, I have 
met with him yet so I will not give you any figures so 
as to not to give you my interpretation rather than the 
appraiser's, certainly when we get to the point of 
establishing unnecessary hardship, I'll have an 
appraiser here who will offer evidence as to the value 
of the house, value of the funeral parlor, combined 
"value and what a reasonable return on the property 
would be. And I hope to present evidence that I think 
will--

MR. TORLEY: And the property as drawn. 

MR. LUCIA: Exactly, so it will be several variations 
then because I think we need to go at it from different 
angles but hopefully when he gets there, I'll have 
sufficient evidence to try and convince you that there 
is in fact unnecessary hardship along with all the 
other tests. 

MR. KANE: Would ypu entertain a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: I don't, if we don't want him to go any 
further on the use, otherwise he has to identify each 
and every item on the NC zone. 

^ 



WT i 

y^ October 23, 1995 11 
^ • • ' ' ' ^ : : , , • • ; • " , , • • . ; • ' • ' ; . ^ • • 

?^ / ' ' •• . • ' . • • . ' . • 

r ̂ --« MR. KRIEGER: Which he nust said he's aware of and he 
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would be prepared at the time of the public hearing. 

r* 

MR. KANE: He is going to try to submit evidence before 
the hearing, before a use hearing for an 
interpretation. 

MR. KRIEGER: Same hearing, first he is going to 
address the interpretation question and if that is 
unsuccessful, then he will proceed at the same time at 
the same hearing to go on to the use. 

MR. LUCIA: That is correct. You understand exactly. 

MR. NUGENT: Then I will entertain a motion. 

MR. KANE: Move that we set up Rich Coloni for a public 
heairing for interpretation and a hearing on his 
requested use variance. 

MR. TORLEY: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
"MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. REIS AYE , 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: I presume, want my list of use variance 
criteria? 

MR. LUCIA: Why not, I can't say I was shortchanged 
when I was here. 

MR. KRIEGER: In looking at the. statute, you'll find 
some striking similarities. 

MR. LUCIA: I'll haye photographs, I'll have deeds, the 
one thing I'll not have is a title policy or a search, 
Mr. Coloni tells me that apparently he received it from 
his attorney but it was destroyed in a fire some years 
ago. I don't know, if that poses a problem for anyone 
on the board. 
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'• MR. KRIEGER: What about the deed? 

MR. LUCIA: Deeds I have. 

MR. KRIEGER: Okay, let me look at the^ deed and I'll-

MR. LUCIA: You want to receive it in advance? 

MR. KRIEGER: That night is fine and I'll reserve 
decision until I'm asked about the title policy. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you. 

• ^ t ' 
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. WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES TO BOTH DWELLINGS ON THIS 
PROPERTY ARE PROVIDED BY THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR WATER 
AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS. 
IT IS THE POLICY OF THIS STATE AND THIS COMMUNITY TO 
CONSERVE, PROTECT AND ENCOURAGE THE DEVELOPMENT AND IM­
PROVEMENT OF AGRICULTURAL LAND FOR THE PRODUCTION OF FOOD, 
AND OTHER PRODUCTS, AND ALSO FOR ITS NATURAL AND ECOLOGICAL 
VALUE, THIS NOTICE IS TO INFORM PROSPECTIVE RESIDENTS THAT 
THE PROPERTY THEY ARE ABOUT TO ACQUIRE LIES PARTIALLY OR 
WHOLLY WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF 
SUCH A DISTRICT AND THAT FARMING ACTIVITIES OCCUR WITHIN THE 
DISTRICT. SUCH FARMING ACTIVITIES MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE 
LIMITED TO, ACTIVITIES THAT CAUSE NOISE, DUST OR ODOR. 
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